



GOVT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FORESTS OFFICER - NORTH KAMRUP DIVISION, RANGIA

Letter No. BMHL/ 4233

Dt 11-09-2017

To

The Deputy Commissioner
Kamrup, Amingaon

Sub: Regarding submission of FRA certificate in respect of Gopeswar Stone Quarry no. 4, 5, 6, 7 & Borambol Stone Quarry no. 1

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I have the honour to enclose herewith the Form -II received from the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Head Forest Force, Assam vide letter no. FG 27/Nodal/Mahal Proposal(New)/Genl. Dt- 06-07-2017 & the content of which is self explanatory.

In this regard, I would request you to issue FRA certificate as per prescribed format for obtaining the forest clearance from Govt of India in favour of Gopeswar Stone Quarry nos. 4 to 7 & Borambol Stone Quarry no. 1 separately.

In this regard, it is worth mentioning that there is no encroachment in the proposed stone quarry area.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Enclosed: As stated above

Yours faithfully

Divisional Forest Officer

Memo No. A/MHL/1113-14

Dt. 11.09.17. North Kamrup Division, Rangia ✓

Copy to:

1. The Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FC Act) O/o the PCCF & HOFF, Assam, Panjabari, Guwahati-37 for favour of his kind information.
2. The Chief Conservator of Forest(T), Central Assam Circle, Ghy-1 for favour of his kind information.

Divisional Forest Officer
North Kamrup Division, Rangia ✓